ot / .
Wrensenauseniaibristolr. g0V

fizs & p Y5 £ D pprelre A ) 5 TN i
ASSL Drector of Farks & Kecrealion

BRISJ}OL PARKS

1shavebristolri.goy

MEMORANDUM

To: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

From: Warren Rensehausen, CPRP
Director

Bristol Parks and Recreation Department

Date: May 19, 2025

Re: Jennifer Devine, Pro-Democracy Rally Request @ Independence Park

The Department of Bristol Parks and Recreation supports the Request , under the
following conditions;

 Allow open access to Independence Park and any sidewalk or walkway in the vicinity.

¢ Remove any rubbish and signage that the event accumulates.

* Provide payment for any damage done to the grounds or property of Independence
Park from this event.

* Verify that any vendors have proper licensing from Town Clerks office

* Besure that no vehicles enter or exit from the Park during the event without an event
organizer guiding them, and also during set up and break down of any equipment.

¢ Contact the Parks & Recreation director or designee in advance and post event to

meet onsite to observe condition of the grounds pre and post event. ), A
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